

From: [Miller, Howard](#)
To: [Holly Stevens](#); [Clerk Town of Clayton](#); townofwolfriver@centurytel.net
Subject: County Update
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2026 6:31:56 AM

Hi Clerks

The county has been pushing hard for a moratorium on Data Centers. I expect this will be passed by the board, but it will only effect the four towns that are under county general zoning. Allowing Data Centers or any restrictions placed on them is a general zoning issue. What you do in your town is up to you.

I was just informed that Tom Egan (District 33) has just resigned from the board. Tom has been on the board since 2008 and he will be missed. The county will be accepting applications for his replacement.

I plan to attend the following town board meeting in August:

Winchester – Aug 3

Clayton – Aug 5

Wolf River – Aug 24

Have a great day

Howie

Howard Miller

Winnebago County Supervisor, Dist. 36

Phone: (920) 427-6423

e-mail: Howard.Miller@winnebagocountywi.gov